From: Anderson, Mary

To: "Bijit Kundu"

Cc: Michael McGaraghan

Subject: RE: NYSERDA - DOE RFI

Date: Thursday, July 06, 2017 1:09:13 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

One comment to make is that by signing an NYSERDA only letter it would facilitate attribution in the
evaluation.

Thanks for making this happen!

From: Bijit Kundu [mailto:BKundu@energy-solution.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 1:06 PM

To: Anderson, Mary

Cc: Michael McGaraghan

Subject: NYSERDA - DOE RFI

*HAAXCAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments. *****
In talking to Chris C at NYSERDA, it sounds like both NEEP and ASAP have approached them to sign

on to their RFI letters. | am setting up a time to talk to Chris tomorrow to stress the importance of
the Utility Coalition angle, but wanted to keep you in the loop.

Thanks,
Bijit

Bijit Kundu | Senior Project Manager | bkundu@energy-solution.com | (510) 482-4420 x261 | 449 15th
Street, Oakland CA 94612
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